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Dedication of the new parish hall of St. John’s Catholic 

Church, Glandorf, will be an event on Sunday, 

November 26th, 1950, when The Most Rev. Bishop 

George J. Rehring will officiate at the ceremonies which 

also be his first official trip to Glandorf since becoming 

Bishop of the Toledo Diocese. 

 

The entire building programs was undertaken at an 

overall cost of over $400,000 with the cost to the parish 

of approximately $300,000 and to the school district of 

$112,000 which was voted at the election in 1946.   

 

The program undertaken by the parish includes the 

parish hall with a permanent seating capacity of 900 

seats and an overall capacity of 1,500 seats.  This 

portion of the building is 94x180 feet.   

 

The hall will also be suitable for athletic purposes with a 

playing floor of 56x99 feet.  It will also be equipped 

with rooms for coaches, athletic directors, stage and 

storage space.  Dressing rooms and lavatories will be 

located beneath the permanent seats. 

 


